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Brandy Butler

From: Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 10:34 AM
To: 'Peters, William Bryant'
Subject: RE: FPSC E - service of Document NO. 05803-2018 in Docket 20170233

Of course, anytime!   
 
We have received your updated email address and will update the contact information in our system for Docket 
20170233. 
 
Please let us know if you need further assistance. 
 

Brandy Butler 
Commission Deputy Clerk I 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Phone: (850) 413-7123 
 
From: Peters, William Bryant [mailto:WBPETERS@southernco.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 10:19 AM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: RE: FPSC E - service of Document NO. 05803-2018 in Docket 20170233 
 
Southern Telecom.  
 
Thanks again for your help. Sorry I missed your call back yesterday.  
 
 
 

From: Brandy Butler <bbutler@psc.state.fl.us> On Behalf Of Records Clerk 
Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 10:17 AM 
To: Peters, William Bryant <WBPETERS@southernco.com> 
Subject: RE: FPSC E - service of Document NO. 05803-2018 in Docket 20170233 
 
Good Morning, Mr. Peters, 
 
Can you confirm which company you are with? 
 
Thank you! 
 

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
Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 9:34 AM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: FPSC E - service of Document NO. 05803-2018 in Docket 20170233 
 
Please replace the email waellis@southernco.com with wbpeters@southernco.com on the automated email 
listing.  
 

From: Commission Clerk <CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 5, 2018 2:02 PM 
Subject: FPSC E - service of Document NO. 05803-2018 in Docket 20170233 
 
The document described below has been filed with the Florida Public Service Commission and issued 
by the Office of Commission Clerk. You are being provided this information electronically, because you 
are a party of record or an interested person in this docket.  
 
NOTICE: E-mail replies from this address are not monitored or read. Should you have any difficulty 
accessing this document, please forward this e-mail to Clerk@psc.state.fl.us, explaining the problem 
and a Deputy Clerk will assist you. Please do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.  
 

DOCUMENT 
NO.  

DESCRIPTION  

05803-2018 
[psc.state.fl.us] 

Order PSC-2018-0448-NOR-TP – Notice of rulemaking to amend Rule 25-4.0665, FAC, 
Lifeline Service, and repeal Rule 25-4.113, FAC, Refusal or Discontinuance of Service by 
Company; attached notice of proposed rules appeared in the 9/5/18 FAR: written requests 
for hearing and written comments or suggestions on the rules must be received by CLK no 
later than 9/26/18. 

 




